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From: Sudesh Arya <:aryasudesh@gmait.com> e,

To: ve@pu.ac.in i 6

Subject: Fwd: Youth Webinar - Business Yoga from Bhagavad Gita- On the Eve of Yoga Day /Ail_gt_t;___Wﬂts
—————————— Forwarded message --------~

From: Iskcon Youth Forum Chandigarh <iskconyouthforum.chd@gmaH.com>

Date: Wed, 2 Jun 2021, 11:51 DU/ Yoo
Subject: Youth Webinar - Business Yoga from Bhagavad Gita- On the Eve of Yoga Day
To: <aryasudesh@gmail.com>

To

The Vice Chancellor

Punjab University, Chandigarh
Dear Sir,

Please accept our greetings!

We are writing from ISKCON Youth Forum Chandigarh. We are grateful to you for sparing your valuable time. We all
know that youth of India is full of energy and that energy, if not channelized in the right direction, can create havoc in
their lives, on an individual level and in the society and Nation at large. It is very important for all of us to show the right
direction to the modern youth of India. All of you are working hard towards that direction, we, at ISKCON, on our part
would like to support you in your endeavours to guide the Youth.

On the eve of International Yoga Day, we are organizing a free training and counselling session in the form of a mega
Webinar by Dr Vivek Bindra, International Motivational Speaker, Leadership Consultant & Business Coach

He has been awarded the [UTF-8?]a€ceBest CEO Coachin [UTF—8?]Indiaé€ by Times ofAlndia- Speaking Tree and also
has received an award as [UTF-8?]&€ceThe Game Changer of the Year [UTF—S’?]2019é€A by Econamic Times along
with many other national and International Awards.

This Mega Webinar entitled [UTF-8’?]é€oeBusiness Yoga from Bhagavad [UTF-87]Gitaa€ will be conducted on 20th
June at 12.00 noon to present a unique perspective of life and will definitely be a life changing experience for the Youth
Sf India. They will learn how to Convert Failures into Life-changing Opportunities, how to Improve Focus and
Concentration power, and will learn to Explore Leadership Qualities by taking ownership.

We are expecting around 25 lakh youth from all over india to join this Mega Webinar. We request you to support this
endeavor by inspiring and registering as many youths as possible from the different departments of Punjab University.
since this is being organized free of cost, youths from all background with age 15-35 years can take part in it by
registering at https:/fiiyc co.in/?event=SP271.

The Posters and Video regarding "Business Yoga' webinar event are also attached herewith for your kind perusal
Please get in touch with us on 9620688619, or reply to this mail for any further clarification.

We thank you once again for your support. Rh

Yours truly, g\ /
\ >

Radharaman Deva Das ,ﬂ ) W\ | Q&

ISKCON Youth Forum Chandigarh
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